
From: Scott Mason <smason@volusia.org>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc: Bernice Wendland <BWendland@volusia.org>, David Vanis <DVanis@volusia.org>, Marilyn 
Chandler Ford <MCFord@volusia.org>, Pamela Renfro <PRenfro@volusia.org>
Subject: Re: PRR - Former Ofc. Chris Richardson
Date: Wed, 23 Jul 2014 15:28:32 -0400

VolusiaExposed

Your Public Records Request for IA-2014-321 & All Department of
Corrections reports (VCDC 401-402) are completed and ready to be picked
up at the Volusia County Branch Jail ADM Services Office between the
hours of 0800 - 1630 Monday through Friday. The cost for your Public
Records Request is $11.95. 

You also requested A copy of the Unit 7 surveillance video as mentioned
in the IA report. This video is exempt from release under Section
281.301 Florida Statutes. 

Section 281.301 Florida Statutes. 
"Information relating to the security systems for any property owned by
or leased to the state or any of its political subdivisions, and
information relating to the security systems for any privately owned or
leased property which is in the possession of any agency as defined in
s. 119.011(2), including all records, information, photographs, audio
and visual presentations, schematic diagrams, surveys, recommendations,
or consultations or portions thereof relating directly to or revealing
such systems or information, and all meetings relating directly to or
that would reveal such systems or information are confidential and
exempt from ss. 119.07(1) and 286.011 and other laws and rules requiring
public access or disclosure."

Lt . Scott Mason
Staff Development Supervisor
Compliance Officer
Volusia County Division of Corrections
smason@volusia.org
Office 386-258-4044
Cell    386-871-1162
Fax    386-258-4007
County Ext  14044
 
The information contained in this electronic message and any
attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute



or copy this e-mail.  Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system.  Note that under Florida's very broad public records law,
communications/email are subject to public disclosure.
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Lt. Scott Mason
Volusia County Branch Jail
Daytona Beach, Florida

July 14, 2014

Ref: Public Record Request
     Ofc. Chris Richardson IA-2014-321

Please accept this as a public record request for the following
records
attached to IA-2014-321.

All Department of Corrections reports (VCDC 401 and 402) filed on the
incident – with particular attention to the reports filed by Capt.
Prince, Sgt. Johnson, Ofc. Richardson and his yet unidentified partner
on Unit 7. 

A copy of the Unit 7 surveillance video as mentioned in the IA report.

Any and all CJSTC 78 and CJSTC 61 / 61A reports filed on Richardson,
in
response to the allegations attached to IA-2014-321.

Please advise us in advance of any cost associated with our request
for
records.

Use our below email address as our point of contact. 

Regards;

VX

http://volusiaexposed.com 

volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com 



cc – several
bcc – several


